JG/237501/0453

1 August 2024

ATTN: Planning Department

Dublin City Council, Customer Services
Block 3, Floor O

Civic Offices

Wood Quay

Dublin 8

D08 RF3F

SUBJECT: Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited, Industrial Emissions Licence
Review Application (EPA Ref: LA011866 / P1186-01) Clonshaugh IDA
Business and Technology Park.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to inform you that notice is hereby given in accordance with the E.P.A. Act 1992
as amended, that Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited, One Burlington Plaza, Burlington
Road, Dublin 4 (Company Registration no. 390566), intends to apply to the Environmental
Protection Agency (E.P.A.) for an industrial emissions licence review (EPA Licence Ref
P1186-01)for the installation located at Clonshaugh IDA Business and Technology Park,
Dublin 17, D17 V303 and D17 CX46 National Grid Reference E 318420, N 240501, and E
318593 N 240194.

In accordance with the First Schedule to the E.P.A. Act 1992 as amended the class and nature
of the Industrial Emissions Directive activities is:

Class 2.1 Combustion of fuels in installations with a total rated thermal
input of 50 MW or more

Environmental reports relating to this activity, which have been previously submitted to Dublin
City Council will be submitted to the Agency as part of this application.

Any further information, including reports and advice, relating to the environmental impact as
may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency’s consideration of the application,
shall each be made available on the Agency’s website and at the headquarters of the Agency.

Submissions may be made in writing to the Agency in relation to the likely effects on the
environment of the proposed activity within the period specified by the Agency on its website
under Regulation 4(2)(c). In accordance with section 87(2) of the Act of 1992, a proposed
determination shall be published by the Agency on its website.

A copy of the application for the licence review may be inspected on the Agency’s website or
inspected at or obtained from the headquarters of the Agency as soon as is practicable after
the receipt by the Agency of the application for the licence review.
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Yours sincerely,
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Yours sincerely,
Jonathan Gauntlett

Principal Environmental Consultant
e: jonathan.gauntlet@awnconsulting.com



